
 

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

ADDENDUM  No.  One (1)       IFB NO. 2013-271 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
FOR 

 
CONSTRUCTION, BRIDGE: COUNTY ROAD 419 OVER BRINLEE CREEK 

 
 
DATE:  November 7, 2013 

 
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 
YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR 

BIDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION. 
  
ADD:     Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In form 

  

ADD:    Questions and Answers from Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

ADD:   Questions and Answers from Bidsync 

 

ADD:   Geotech Report 

 

DELETE:  Plan Sheet Cover Page 

REPLACE WITH: Plan Sheet Cover Page (dated 11/6/13) 

 

DELETE:  Plan Sheet 9, Roadway Plan & Profile 

REPLACE WITH: Plan Sheet 9, Roadway Plan & Profile (dated 11/6/13) 

 

ADD:   Plan Sheet 9A, Water Crossing Fence Detail 

 

DELETE:  Plan Sheet 12 

REPLACE WITH: Plan Sheet 12 (TxDOT April 1997) 

 

DELETE:  Plan Sheet 2 

REPLACE WITH: Plan Sheet 2 (dated 11/6/2013) 

 

DELETE:  Bid Schedule 

REPLACE WITH:   Addendum 1 Bid Schedule 

 

 
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS, 
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
      SINCERELY, 
      MICHALYN RAINS, CPPO, CPPB 
      PURCHASING AGENT 

 







Question:  Is there a drill shaft required for the bridge abutment (labeled wingwall in plans)? 

Response:  No, per table A on TxDOT Abutments standard (sheet 17) the Tx40 girder at a 2:1 header 

slope is a cantilevered wingwall.  No drill shafts are required. 

 

Question:  Is the removal of the existing pavement subsidiary to prep ROW or will a bid item be added? 

Response:  A bid item will be added for the removal of existing pavement. 

 

Question:  Clarify Bedding Material (6”), specifically is there an underlayment. 

Response:   Item is spec’d to TxDOT Specification Item 432.  For protection stone riprap, provide Type 2 

filter fabric in accordance with DMS-6200. 



Question and Answers for Bid #2013-271 - Construction, Bridge: County Road 419 

over Brinlee Creek 

OVERALL BID QUESTIONS

Question 1
     What is the engineers estimate for this scope of work? (Submitted: Oct 25, 2013 12:25:18 PM CDT)

Answer

� $242,000 (Answered: Oct 29, 2013 2:14:42 PM CDT)

Question 2
     Sheets 9, 15, 48, 49 & 50 shows a need for excavation and embankment. The quantity for these items are not determined in the plans 

and there are no bid items for them. Will embankment and excavation be added to the bid items? (Submitted: Oct 28, 2013 10:24:22 AM 
CDT)

Answer

� Excavation and Embankment quantities area accounted for and are noted in the estimated quantities on sheet 2. (Answered: Oct 
29, 2013 2:14:42 PM CDT)

Question 3

     Sheet 2 and 16 do not have a bid item for approach slabs but sheets 15 and 20 indicates that approach slabs are included. Will a bid item 
be added for them? (Submitted: Oct 28, 2013 11:44:16 AM CDT)
Answer

� Bid Item will be added for approach slab. (Answered: Oct 29, 2013 2:14:42 PM CDT)

Question 4
     There is no bid item for prime coat over the flex base. Is it required? (Submitted: Oct 29, 2013 8:34:34 AM CDT)
Answer

� Prime Coat was not specified for this job. (Answered: Oct 29, 2013 2:14:42 PM CDT)

Question 5
     Is epoxy coated reinforcing steel required for any part of the bridge? (Submitted: Oct 29, 2013 8:35:43 AM CDT)

Answer

� No epoxy coated rebar used in the bridge. (Answered: Oct 29, 2013 2:14:41 PM CDT)

Question 6
     Is there a boring log that shows underground conditions for this job? (Submitted: Nov 1, 2013 8:02:43 AM CDT)

Answer

� Boring log will be issued in Addendum One. (Answered: Nov 4, 2013 2:01:12 PM CST)

Question 7
     I don't see how 25 cy of embankment can be enough material to rebuild the slopes of the roadway as shown on sheets 9, 48, 49 & 50. Is 

this quantity correct? (Submitted: Nov 1, 2013 8:07:28 AM CDT)
Answer

� There will be 850 CY of excavation from the roadway channel for the grading of the bridge. We determined this material to be 

sufficient to rebuild the side slopes of the proposed roadway. (Answered: Nov 4, 2013 2:01:12 PM CST)

Question 8
     Page 8 of the construction agreement 2.1 reference a different job. (Submitted: Nov 6, 2013 2:11:51 PM CST)

Answer

� Thanks, I'll get it changed. (Answered: Nov 6, 2013 2:29:50 PM CST)

Page 1 of 1BidSync: Questions on Bid #2013-271 History

11/7/2013https://www.bidsync.com/DPX?ac=aucqlist&auc=1949858&rndid=all&printable=Y





























































ITEM

NO.

SPECIAL

REFERENCE

SPEC ITEM

QUANTITY UNIT
DESCRIPTION WITH BID PRICE

WRITTEN IN WORDS
UNIT PRICE EXTENDED AMOUNT

1 1 LS MOBILIZATION, DEMOBILIZATION, BONDS, 

INSURANCE, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LUMP SUM  $  $ 

2 3.00 STA PREPARING ROW, including all appurtenant work, 

complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER STATION  $  $ 

2A 88.00 CY REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT (6"), including all 

appurtenant work, complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

3 TxDOT

ITEM 340

59 TONS DGR HMA(METH) TY-C PG64-22(2"), complete in place, 

for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER TON  $  $ 

3A TxDOT         

ITEM 420

61.8 LF CONC CL S (APPR SLAB), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD

4 168 CY FL BS (TY A GR 4)(8"), complete in place for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD

 $  $ 

4A 103 GAL PRIME COAT MC-30, complete in place for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER GALLON  $  $ 

5 850 CY EXCAVATION (ROADWAY AND CHANNEL), complete in 

place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

6 113 CY EMBANKMENT , complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

7 0.2 ACRES BROADCAST SEED (TYPE 1), complete in place, for the 

sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER ACRE  $  $ 

COLLIN COUNTY

CONSTRUCTION, BRIDGE:

CR 419 OVER BRINLEE CREEK  
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ITEM

NO.

SPECIAL

REFERENCE

SPEC ITEM

QUANTITY UNIT
DESCRIPTION WITH BID PRICE

WRITTEN IN WORDS
UNIT PRICE EXTENDED AMOUNT

COLLIN COUNTY

CONSTRUCTION, BRIDGE:

CR 419 OVER BRINLEE CREEK  

 

BID SCHEDULE

8 166 CY RIPRAP (STONE PROTECTION)(18 IN), complete in 

place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

9 TxDOT

ITEM 432

70 CY BEDDING MATERIAL (6"), complete in place, for the sum 

of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

P-2
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BID SCHEDULE

10 4 MO BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING, 

complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER MONTH  $  $ 

11 266 LF WIRE FENCE (5-WIRE BARBED WIRE), complete in 

place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

11A 1 EA WATER CROSSING FENCE, complete in place, for the 

sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER EACH  $  $ 

12 TxDOT

ITEM 540

50 LF MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST), complete in place, for 

the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

13 TxDOT

ITEM 540

4 EA MTL BM GD FEN TRANS (T101), complete in place, for 

the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER EACH  $  $ 

14 TxDOT

ITEM 544

4 EA GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL), complete in 

place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER EACH  $  $ 

15 TxDOT

ITEM 666

400 LF REF PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (SLD)

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

16 400 LF TEMP SEDMT CONT FEN (INSTAL & REMOVE), 

complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

17 TxDOT

ITEM 506

48 LF ROCK FILTER DAM (TY 2)(INSTALL & REMOVE), 

complete in place, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

18 TxDOT

ITEM 400

109 CY CEM STABIL BACKFILL, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

BRIDGE
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19 TxDOT

ITEM 416

180 LF DRILL SHAFT (36 IN), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

20 TxDOT

ITEM 420

46.4 CY CL C CONC (ABUT), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER CUBIC YARD  $  $ 

21 TxDOT

ITEM 422

1,500 SF REINF CONC SLAB (CL S), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER SQUARE FOOT  $  $ 

22 TxDOT

ITEM 425

198 LF PRESTR CONC BEAM (TX40), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

23 TxDOT

ITEM 428

167 SY CONC SURF TREAT (CLASS I), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER SQUARE YARD  $  $ 

24 TxDOT

ITEM 450

148 LF RAIL (TY T101), for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

25 TxDOT

ITEM 454

70 LF SEALED EXPANSION JOINT (4 IN)(SEJ-A), complete in 

place for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

26 122 LF REMOVAL OF OLD STRUCTURE, for the sum of:

_______________________________DOLLARS

and________________________________CENTS

PER LINEAR FOOT  $  $ 

 $ CR 419 OVER BRINLEE CREEK TOTAL BID 
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